
1

CBRMarslandPEm Resource

From: CBRMarsland Resource
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 3:57 PM
To: CBRMarsland Resource
Subject: RE_Reply from Nathan Goodman2_Redacted.pdf
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Shoemaker, Mirabelle

From: Terence Clouthier <tclouthier@standingrock.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 9:33 AM
To: Trefethen, Jean; Charlene  Vaughn (cvaughn@achp.gov); Valerie Hauser; John Eddins 

(jeddins@achp.gov); Yilma, Haimanot; Moore, Johari
Cc: Goodman, Nathan; Shoemaker, Mirabelle; Hsueh, Kevin; Waste'Win Young; dianne 

desrosiers ; Conrad Fisher 
(conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com) (conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com); Russell 
Eagle Bear  Ben Rhodd; Tim Mentz Jr. 

 Mary Wilson; 'Tim Mentz'; Paige.Olson@state.sd.us; Bruce 
Nadeau ; Elgin Crows Breast (redhawk@mhanation.com); 
Rick Thomas (rickthomas_06@yahoo.com) (rickthomas_06@yahoo.com); Lana Gravatt 

 Curly Youpee; Clair Green ; Wanda 
Wells (wandawells@midstatesd.net); Darlene Conrad (narapahothpo_2009@ymail.com); 
hubertt@crownations.net; James Weston (jb.weston@fsst.org)

Subject: RE: Reply from Nathan Goodman

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good�Morning,�
�
Please�retract�my�email�dated�March�26th,�2013.�My�disappointment,�anger�and�frustration�are�clearly�self�evident�
towards�a�process�and�interpretation�of�regulations�that�are�failing�to�accomplish�what�they�were�designed�to.�I�
encourage�the�NRC�to�work�cooperatively�with�the�consulting�tribes�to�ensure�that�everyone’s�concerns�are�met�on�their�
projects.�
�
Sincerely,�
�
Terry�Clouthier��
�
From: Terence Clouthier  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 9:32 AM 
To: 'Trefethen, Jean'; Charlene Vaughn (cvaughn@achp.gov); Valerie Hauser; John Eddins (jeddins@achp.gov); Yilma, 
Haimanot; 'Moore, Johari' 
Cc: Goodman, Nathan; Shoemaker, Mirabelle; Hsueh, Kevin (Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov); Waste'Win Young 
(wyoung@standingrock.org); dianne desrosiers  Conrad Fisher 
(conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com) (conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com); Russell Eagle Bear ; 
Ben Rhodd; Tim Mentz Jr.  Mary Wilson; 'Tim Mentz'; Paige.Olson@state.sd.us; Bruce 
Nadeau ; Elgin Crows Breast (redhawk@mhanation.com); Rick Thomas 
(rickthomas_06@yahoo.com) (rickthomas_06@yahoo.com); Lana Gravatt ; Curly Youpee; Clair 
Green ; Wanda Wells (wandawells@midstatesd.net); Darlene Conrad 
(narapahothpo_2009@ymail.com); hubertt@crownations.net; James Weston (jb.weston@fsst.org) 
Subject: RE: Reply from Nathan Goodman 
�
 


